Morgan Cambern 3207 W. Claremont Phoenix, AZ 85017 602 684-8408 mkcamb@hotmail.com

Objective

Dedicated registered nurse (RN) with long term experience in Emergency care and Intensive Care. Both fields are critical care in nature but require separate yet equally important focus to the detailed care of the critical patient. Critical thinking and problem solving to appropriately utilize resources to assist the patient and family to return to optimum functionality.

Reliable, ethical healthcare provider with ability to stay calm and apply critical thinking during crises. Able to communicate critical concerns in a rapid concise manner to facilitate informing advanced providers and physicians. Proven ability to effectively direct care and make suggestions to the team to improve the comfort and care of patient.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

06/2010 - Current HealthTemp Phoenix, AZ

Registry registered nurse (RN) working in multiple locations around Arizona on a daily and contract basis. Working in small to large Emergency rooms and Intensive care units, including level one trauma centers to cardiac recovery ICUs. Functioning as a team member in all areas in a rapid manner.

Able to adapt to different environments to give effective care and meet the needs of the patients under care in the unit. Often function as a resource to other team members, bringing different viewpoints and experience. The variety of different units require ability to adapt to differing documentation, both computer documentation and written.

Primary Features:

- Able to work in various conditions on momentary notice.
- Able to work with permanent staff to understand the challenges faced in each unit based on geographical location and management style.
- Successfully able to engage differing staff and Doctors to meet the changing needs of the critical patient.
- Utilizing current research and knowledge to monitor patients to anticipate and correct systemic dynamics in the critical patient.

Registered Nurse

6/2010 – Present Registry Nurse Through HealthTemp, Phoenix, Az Worked in the Emergency Room and Intensive Care Units to see the patient in a variety of emergent issues. Worked in ICU to provide patients a healing environment where various therapies could be extended. Worked closely with doctors and ancillary staff to provide treatment based on acuity. Providing bedside care to obtain labs IV access, triage and transportation of patients to and from radiology and also admissions.

11/2003 - 6/2010 Phoenix Veterans Hospital, Phoenix, AZ

Worked in the Emergency Room (also called the Life Support Unit) to see the veteran patient for a variety of emergent issues. Worked closely with doctors and ancillary staff to provide treatment based on acuity. Providing bedside care to obtain labs IV access, triage and transportation of patients to and from radiology and also admissions.

Key Accomplishments:

 Worked within the VA system as a night shift RN and often was used as a resource to other units for difficult patients.

- Able to bring in outside perspective with concurrent work in outside Emergency Rooms.
- Functioned as a resource to both Doctors and other RN's in utilizing computer ordering and charting. Able to accurately give teaching and support in using the multiple computer programs to obtain information needed to accurately diagnose and treat patients.

Education

4/1994 Brigham Young University, College of Nursing, Provo, UT

- Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN)
- Course Highlights: Family and Community Nursing, Healthcare Delivery Models, Professional Nursing Synthesis Theory, Nursing Health Assessment, Clinical and Chemical Therapeutics, Biophysical Pathology, Psychosocial Pathology, Human Anatomy and Physiology, Statistics, Nursing Research

6/1994 Registered Nurse, State of UT

6/1997 - Present Registered Nurse, State of AZ

Affiliations

- 3/2003 Present, Boy Scouts of America, Volunteer First Aid Merit badge
- 3/1998 Present, ACLS, BLS certifications
- 7/2010 Present, Pals Certification
- 5/2017 Present, TNCC
- 8/2018 Present, CPI Crisis Prevention

Skills

 Computer Charting 	Critical-Care Nursing	 Emergency Care
Medication Administration	Patient/Family Education	 Patient Advocacy
Patient AssessmentSpanish Speaker	Triage	Quality & Continuity of Care

Additional Information

Known as a patient advocate and team player; believe in empowering patients by providing education and nursing care in an ethical and cost efficient manner.